VILLAGE OF

STEGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

i MONDAY OCTOBER 20 2025 7:00 pm |

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL

C. AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION
VILLAGE PRESIDENT PROCLAMATION

D. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

E. MINUTES OF OCTOBER 6,2025 Regular Meeting

= STAFF REPORTS

Administrator

Village Engineer

Village Attorney

Treasurer

Fire Chief

Police Chief- Report Submitted
Public Works

Parks & Recreation

EMA Chief

=

Lo N U AW

G. OFFICALS REPORTS
1. Mayor’s Report- Mayoral Appointments
2. Clerk’s Report
3. Trustee - Liaison Report

H. PAYING OF THE BILLS:

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708}
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MONDAY OCTOBER 20, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ‘

l. CORRESPONDENCE

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

K. NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and approval for a Food Truck License for Cranks Kitchen at 20 E.
227" PI, pending inspections

L. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Motion to enter closed session pursuant to Section 2(c)(5) of the Open
Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5), to discuss the purchase or lease of real
property for the Village of Steger; For the purposes of discussion of the
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal
of specific employees of the public body pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (1)

M. RECONVENE TO DISCUSS POSSIBLE ACTION OF MATTERS RELATED TO
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

N. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at {(708)
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 6" day of
October 2025 in the Steger Fire Department Firehouse in the Village of Steger, lllinois.
Mayor Joyce led all in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart,
Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Mayor Joyce was present.

Also present: Executive Administrative Assistant DaVanna Terry, Fire Chief Mike Long,
Police Chief Greg Smith, and Village Attorney Vlado Vranjes. Director of Public
Infrastructure Dave Toepper and EMA Chief Jason Stevenson were absent.

Mayor Joyce asked for a motion to move the Audience Participation segment of the
meeting for the convenience of the large crowd in attendance.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to move ltem J on the agenda, the Audience
Participation section of the meeting to the next agenda item. Trustee Trotier seconded
the motion.

Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Terry Sims came before the board on behalf of herself and neighbors in the Lake Hills
Subdivision. Ms. Sims presented pictures and concerns regarding potholes in the
streets in the subdivision. Mayor Joyce said he will contact Public Works and get back to
Ms. Sims with updates. Ms. Sims also referred to some overgrown trees behind her
home that are on Village property. Mayor Joyce told her he would call her tomorrow
afternoon.

Bob Wagner came before the board for a second time regarding unlicenses motor bikes
and ATV's speeding up and down the road by unlicensed minors on Ashland Ave. and
Kings Rd. Mr. Wagner provided an address where many of these offenders come from.
Mayor Joyce responded that the Village of Steger is in the process of creating a new
Village Ordinance to address this problem. At this time the Police Department is not
authorized to chase these vehicles. The liability of causing an accident involving these
minors would fall on the Village. If we have an address, send it to me and we can work
on it in a different way.

Cameron White what happened to my brother was never supposed to happen. This is a
tragic accident that no one should ever go through. That woman is still on the street
knowing what she did was wrong. Too much going on at once. We just had to put my
brother in the wall. | can’t even cry anymore. All | can do is just smile.



Minutes October 6, 2025, page 2

Rabbi Michael Ben Yosef introduced himself as a Human Rights Activist, Anti-Violence
Activist in Chicago. Before he began he asked the family of the victim to stand. Mayor,
tonight | bring before you in the council of family of Mark Anthony Plambeck Ii. This is a
grieving family. They are seeking justice. We are here to speak publicly so that our
voices can be heard in the highest form of accountability. On September 17, 2025
Steger Police responded to a residence here in the city to Jocelyn Garcia pertaining to a
shooting. Ms. Garcia shot and murdered Mark Anthony Plambeck Il in cold biood. Cold
blood means premeditated with no regard to human life. Even worse, no charges were
brought and filed against the perpitrator. Even more heartache and pain for this family,
the family responsible pretending that they did not know Mark. The Press Release
issued by the Steger Police Department states that Mark was an intruder. That is a false
narative Mr. Mayor and it needs to be corrected. The girlfriend and Mark are seen in
pictures together. (Mr. Yosef provided pictures to the police chief) We ask the Village
Council to expidite with a sense of urgency as if this was your loved one. The fact is that
Mark was murdered and was silenced because of this perpitrator. We are demanding
the sense of urgency as if this was your loved one. We need you to investigate and look
at all the evidence and to update the press release that was sent out. It was not an
intruder, but a homicide. | hope and pray that the words | say tonight resinates in your
heart and see this as what it is. A tragedy. This family should not be here right now.
They should be with their family at home doing what they do as family instead of being
here in this state of grieving and sadness. | thank you for listening to me, now we will
bring the family up and | want you to pay attention to what they have to say, because
this is a heart breaker. Thank you so much.

Mark Plambeck: Mr. Mayor, Trustees and everyone on this council. | am the father of
Mark Anthony Plambeck Il, who lost his life on September 17% in Steger. | am only here
asking that the police, the detectives conduct a thorough investigation. This tragic
incident is not a one night thing. Imagine if they do backgroung on my son, background
on the person that took my sons life. There have been countless times when her
daughter has snuck into one of our homes. His aunt, his mom, we never shot her. We
comforted her whatever she wanted and we made sure she got back home safe,
whether that evening, the next day or the day after. And we communicated as adults, as
parents. We didn’t pull our firearms and shoot. This case is more about one night and |
am begging the detectives on this case to do the background work on Jaclyn Garcia.
This is something she has spoken about to many other people. She said a million times,
| am going to kill that f---ing boy. This is not about one night. This goes back months.
Jackie was my son’s manager. | told Jackie | will manage this. We manage our children
together. She was the mother at work of my son. My son listened to her as a mother.
Sometimes more than me, to be honest with you. This didn’t have to happen. | just want
the council, the mayor, police department to just please look deep. This not about one
night. Thank you.

Shameka Taylor: Good evening everyone, mayor, council members. | am the mom of
Mark Anthony Plambeck Il. When | tell you that my son was not the type of person that
would (uninteligible) in anyone’s life under any circumstances, he was not raised that



Minutes October 6, 2025, page 3

way at all. This demonic iady that tried to have me locked up for no apparent reason, |
never had a conversation with this woman or anything. | tried to warn him that these
people don't like you, but he was in love with her. | couldn’t tell him anything about her
to the point | accepted her into my home. | just don’t understand, my heatrt is literally
shattered. All | am asking is for it to be a thorough investigation. | just need for our
voices to be heard. That is all | am asking. Thank you.

Natalia Moore: Good evening Mr. Mayor, Trustees. Again, | am Natalia Moore. | was
here at the town hall meeting in August. At that time Mr. Mayor, you allowed me to
announce my candidacy. | was asked to come back tonight to re-introduce myself to the
residents, to let you know that my heart is with you and that | am running for judge in the
17% Sub-Circuit to bring integrity, quality and respect to the judicial system. Again,
Natalia Moore.

Felesa Melvin (elected not to speak)

Arianna (Ava) Johnson: Hello, good evening everyone. | want to send out a huge thank
you to the mayor for coming out and greeting my family properly and giving us a warm
embrace. As Mark’s cousin | advocate to reduce gun viclence and bring more resources
to empoveraged communities. This is not my first time participating at a council and
bringing issues to the forefront. This story does look a lot different than what | am used
to. | know it is really easy to look at this case and think it is just another black man who
just lost his life. Or, maybe be comforted with the excuse of maybe their still trying to find
the killer. Maybe they are still searching and narrowing down suspects, but that is not
the case at all. We know exactly who is responsible for this. We have seen this person
on a regular basis, so there is no mystery to it. | need you to really look at this case and
know exactly who Mark was. He was not a number. He was definitely not an intruder.
He is not a statistic. He is not just another black man who had a toe tag waiting on him.
He was a loving father, a loving son, brother and great friend to many. He was only 23
years old with so much life to live. His daughter has so many years to live with him, and
the thought of her mother having to navigate this as a single mother, not because the
father chose not to be there, but because his life was cut short by someone that he
knew. This really breaks my heart to the core. It is huge disconnect between community
and the system put in place to protect and serve us. A large part of that disconnect has
to do with the lack of injustice concerning the crime that affect our everyday lives. Steger
Village, we are dependiing on you to bring justice to our family. The family that took my
cousin’s life get to sit at the dinner table filled with laughs and the warm embrace of their
loved ones while we are sitting at the dinner table broken hearted, crying, grieving over
memories of our family member. We thank you all in advance for your hard work and
consistant efforts to bring this justice to our family and be the support that we need.
Thank you.

Aaliyah McCall: We are here for Mark and for justice. As we said in the Pledge of
Allegiance, what stood out the most is “Justice for All’. So, as we come today, we ask
for justice for Mark. As everyone has already said, the background of Mark, a loving



Minutes October 6, 2025, page 4

father, a foving cousin, a foving uncle, we just ask that you guys do a thorough
background check and check on who did this to our family. We wish we could be coming
here for more of a community thing like branches and potholes, but today we talk to you
guys for justice for Mark. Thank you.

Mayor Joyce introduced Deputy Police Chief Pete Fajman:

Deputy Chief Fajman: Thank you to Mark’s family for coming out. We sympathize with
what you guys are going through. | assure you, the case is ongoing. We are
investigating this fully to every extent that we can. It is not just the Steger Police
Department that is working on this. The South Suburban Major Crimes Task Force,
currently we have numerous search warrants that have been filed. Until they come back,
we cannot present things to the States Attorney and the Family. | can tell you that we
are making a lot of progress on the case. |t may not seem like it from your point of view,
but we are making progress in the case. | assure you that this is not going to go by the
wayside. This is going to be investigated fully, | myself have been with the department
for over 20 years for 15 years | was detective, Major Crimes Task Force for over 10
years now, this is not going away. | assure you that. | have given Mark's mom my
number, my email, feel free to reach out. | will update you as best | can, however with
investigations we cannot always give information. Like | told Mark’s mom, we cannot
share information that could hinder or hurt the investigation. We don’t want a case to fall
because of a technicality. That is what we are trying to prevent by performing a thorough
investigation, everything that you have said here today, we have looked into. We know
about everything you have said. We are looking into it, we are following up on stuff and
if you want | can meet with you and Rabbi, after and give what information that | can and
| have some questions.

Mayor Joyce: | want to thank you for coming. You are always welcome to come to a
board meeting. As the Deputy Police Chief and the Police Chief assure you, it is an
ongoing investigation that will not be dropped. At this time | would like to take a recess.

At 7:24 pm:;
Trustee Thurmond made a motion to recess the meeting for 10 minutes. Trustee
Stewart seconded the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

At 7:36 pm:

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to reconvene the regular Board Meeting in the Steger
Village Hall. Trustee Perchinski seconded the motion.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond,
Trotier and Perchinski. Motion carried.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

Mayor Joyce introduced Police Chief Greg Smith:



Minutes October 6, 2025, page 5

| would like to recognize several officers for a Certificate of Appreciation from the
Alliance Against Intoxicated Motorists Award in recognition of commendable DUI
enforcement. These officers are:

Sgt. George Hillman

Det. Daniel Hoppe

Ofc. Jacob Cavasos

Ofc. Edgar Hillman

These officers couldn’t be here today, some are on shift and some are off today.
MINUTES

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 15t
meeting as all members have copies. Trustee Trotier seconded the motion.

Voice vote; Ayes: Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Trotier and Perchinski. Trustee Thurmond
voted no. Motion carried.

REPORTS
Village Administrator No report.

Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper Roy Stone reported: We are busy.
We have been working on picking up some branches, been doing some roadwork
restoration, having some equipment worked on getting ready for changeover to snow
plows.

Fire Chief Mike Long No report.

Police Chief Greg Smith The Departmental training for the month: 2025 U.S. Supreme
Court Rulings and Vehicle Seizures and Inventories was department wide. | received 13
credit hours for my ILETSB mandate training. | also attended the Attorney General's
Open Meeting Act Training. Special Events: we participated at October Fest and Cops &
Community Event, | thought it went very well, | thank everyone for attending. Ye also did
the School District 194 Lockdown Drills. We went to each school as they practiced.

The Department also had its Mandated Yearly Wellness Screening. We all passed.

EMA Chief Jason Stevenson No report.
Community Center Director Christine Meyer reported that Community Center will
hold it's annual Halloween Party on Saturday October 25", There will be activities and

food during the afternoon festivities. The Cartwheel Club is off to a good start.

Village Attorney No report.



Minutes October 6, 2025, page 6
Treasurer No Report.

MAYORS REPORT Bloom Township is having it's Spooktacular Skelebration on
October 29" from 5 to 7 pm at Veteran's Memorial Park in Glenwood. Trustee Trotier is
working it. St. Liborius Catholic Church is having it's 10" Annual Trunk or Treat on
Thursday October 23™ from 5-7 pm. For our Octoberfest, | believe was a success from
the positive feedback we got from the participants and residents. Over the two days we
had 26 vendors, the inflatables, the police department was out there with their Cop’s
Night Out. We had a band Saturday night and the Bears Game and Chile Cook-Off on
Sunday. | want to thank Public Works, | want to thank the Police and Fire Departments
for the events they put on especially the water car races by the fire department. This
Octoberfest would not have happened without Sheila Thurmond. She is the one that got
it all together. Thank you...on to the next event which will be Halloween. It is 2-6 for Trick
or Treat hours and 6-9 pm in the park with the Bonfire and Kiwanis is doing Hot Dogs
and drinks. Trustee Trotier added thanks to Bloom Township for sending volunteers to
help with Octoberfest.

VILLAGE CLERK No report.

VILLAGE ENGINEER No report.

TRUSTEES REPORTS

None.
BILLS

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to ratify bills paid on September 26, 2025. Trustee
Thurmond seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to pay all bills as listed when funds become available.
Trustee Trotier seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS None




Minutes October 6, 2025, page 7

NEW BUSINESS

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to adopt ORDINANCE NO. 1339: AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING CHAPTER 54, SECTION 54-33 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF STEGER,
ILLINOIS, REGARDING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER. Trustee Hanus seconded the motion.

Discussion: Mayor Joyce asked for clarification: Police Chief Smith: With the help of
legal, we added some language to include the lateral and the bonus for the hiring. It's
broken down into several different stages, it's $5,000 up front, $10,000 after satisfactory
completion of the 18-month probation and the final $5,000 after 3 years of service. We
have tried to stay consistent with other towns. We hope this helps to get some bodies in
the door. Mayor Joyce: For the audience, what we are doing is passing an ordinance
creating an incentive for full-time police officers from other departments, to entice them
to come to Steger. One of the benefits of doing that is we don't have to pay for the Police
Academy. Since we are not incurring those charges, this is a way to entice them to come
here and to keep them for at least a 3 year period. Trustee Perchinski: are there any
other local municipalities that are giving it all up front? Police Chief Smith: None that |
saw. Originally, it was my idea, but | saw that most waited until after the probation
period. Trustee Perchinski offered some changes and Mayor Joyce asked that we try it
this way and make changes if it is not effective. Police Chief Smith is happy the way it is
written and would like to go as written.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond,
Trotier and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Trustee Trotier asked for a breakdown on Octoberfest on what the Village paid for, what
Kiwanis paid and the Chamber of Commerce. Mayor Joyce: this week | am sitting down
with Sheila and Steve Thurmond, Frank, and we are going to put a report together. The
report will list all the vendors that were there and it will list each of the vendors that we
paid out, what they were paid out and what funds they came out of.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Moved to earlier in the meeting.



Minutes October 6, 2025, page 8

Being no further business:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Trustee Stewart seconded the motion to adjourn. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.

William Joyce, Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



Village Of Steger
ﬁ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Invoice Finaf Update - G/L Source: C/V - Tentative G/L Register: 1146 Cash Basis Tentative G/L Date: 10/16/2025

Vendor © Account Descriptidn | g B _ Amount
Fund: 01 - ' ' I
Dept: 01-00

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 14492 01-00-33502 CLEANING SERVICE $1,210.00
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156430 (1-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $8.99
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 41547853 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT $33.93
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, iNC

Inv: 41978273 01-00-33801 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT ' $332.09
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5295157004 1-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $49.97
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 253065485 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE $568.17
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 253065350 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE $286.52
COMED

Iny: 6558497000 01-00-33100 ELECTRICITY $35.19

10/25
EIGHNER'S FLOWERS-GIFTS

Inv: 00397845 01-00-38900 MISCELLANEQUS OTHER $87.95
GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SOLUTIONS

Inv: 7033 01-00-34500 CONSULTING SERVICES $4,000.00
THE LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE P.C.

Inv: 116 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES $713.35
MARY JO J SEEHAUSEN

Inv: SEPT 2025 01-00-34500 CONSULTING SERVICES $2,575.00
NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS.

Inv: 3611112025 01-00-15703 P/R DED-LIFE INSURANCE $16.00
NICOR GAS

inv: 88-85-83-03196 01-00-33200 HEAT $79.06

10/25
PRIMO BRANDS

Inv: 15J6702706135 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $49.95
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

nv: 7900 0440 5633 (1-00-33600 POSTAGE $500.00

2681 10/25
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

Inv: Q2044569 01-00-33201 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT $492.24
T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC.

Inv: 123269 01-00-38901 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $141.00
VERIZON WIRELESS

inv: 6125162912 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE $629.02

VITAL RECORDS CONTROL

Page 10120 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User. CAMERON E FETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



é Village Of Steger

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger L 60475

Rt AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 5518075 01-00-34102
WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC

Inv: 6010139-0 01-00-33500
WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC

inv: 6013506-0 01-00-33500

Dept: 01-01
LUIS RODRIGUEZ

Inv: MAY-SEPT 2025 01-01-30260
PIONEER OFFICE FCRMS INC.

Inv: 97104 01-01-33400
Dept: 01-06
MUNICIPAL COLLECTION SERVICES
Inv: 221 01-06-34901
Dept: 01-07

DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM
Inv: DT 2025-09-100 01-07-34902
MUNICIPAL COLLECTION SERVICES

Inv: 220 01-07-34902
VERIZCN WIRELESS
Inv: 6125162912 01-07-33700

Dept: 01-19
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES INC
Inv: 383069 01-19-30900

Dept: 01-20
COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: SEPTEMBER
2025-001

COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: SEP 2025-001
BLDG REPAY

AIRGAS USALLC
Inv: 5519370066
AIRGAS USALLC
Inv; 9165532758 01-20-33702
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41547853 01-20-33901
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41978273 (1-20-33901
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5295157004 (1-20-33501
COMCAST BUSINESS

01-20-34252

01-20-34252

01-20-33702

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

~ Dept: 01-00 Total:

SALARY-ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR

PRINTING & SUPPLIES . .
Dept: 01-01 Total:

C-TICKETEXPENSES ..
Dept: 01-06 Total:

ADMIN BLDG CODE & MOVE EXPENSES
ADMIN BLDG CODE & MOVE EXPENSES

TELEPHONE

Dept: 01-07 Total:

SALARY - CROSSING GUARD

Dept: 01-19 Total:

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES

AMBULANCE SUPPLIES

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

SHOP SUPPLIES

$163.58
$92.93
_$614.97
$12,679.91
$560.00
$197.01

($115.50
$115.50
$1,568.00
$80.17
$85.35

$1,733.52

$3,887.52

$3,887.52

$4.858.95

$188.16

$252.28
$417.55

$33.94
$332.09

$49.97

Page 2 of 20 Exscuted: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM

Report: AP Invoices - Warmant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON

Term Date: 10/16/2025



— Village Of Steger

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

R AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Ihv: 253065350 01-20-33700
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020436 01-20-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020499 01-20-33300
HENRY SCHEIN

Inv: 47706659 01-20-33702

IMAGE TREND

Inv: PS-INV118662  01-20-38901
ILLINOIS STATE POLICE

Inv: 20250906082 01-20-34200
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 150127 01-20-31700
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 155795 01-20-31700
KEYINCODE LLC

Inv: 11611 01-20-31100
LAMARCO SYSTEMS, INC.

Inv: Q112273 01-20-33704

METRO PARAMEDIC SERVICES INC.
Inv: 25-421797 01-20-34250
NICOR GAS

Inv: 88-85-83-03196 (1-20-33200
10/25

OSBY WATER CONDITIONING

Inv: 302646 10/25 01-20-33901
VERIZON WIRELESS

Inv: 6125162912 01-20-33700
WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC

Inv: 6013148-0 01-20-33500
FRANCISCAN WORKING WELL
Inv: 23438 01-20-34200
Dept: 01-40
COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: SEPTEMBER  01-40-34252
2025-001

COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: SEP 2025-001  01-40-34252
BLDG REPAY

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES,
Inv: 14492 01-40-33502
LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS
Inv: 1100205808 01-40-38901
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
tnv: 156488 01-40-33900
THE BLUE LINE

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
GASOLINE & OIL
GASOLINE & OIL
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
MEDICAL SERVICES
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIP
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIP
MAINT-BUILDING
SECURITY SYSTEM
AMBULANCE SERVICE

NATURAL GAS

RENTAL EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

MEDICAL SERVICES

Dept: 01-20 Total:

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES

INC.
CLEANING SERVICE

DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS

ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES

$286.53
$366.32
$148.85
$713.44
$3.925.00
$54.00
$163.96
$136.08
$800.00
$165.00
$28,833.39

$79.06

$61.50
$222.57
$655.78
$165.00
$42,909.42
$24,331.51

$188.16

$1,393.00
$707.27

$57.11

Page 2of 20 Execuled: 10/716/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invaices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User; CAMERON & PETERSON

Term Date: 10/16/2025



- Village Of Steger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
gy AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 48238 01-40-35600 NOTICES-HELP WANTED
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41547853 01-40-33901 RENTAL EXPENSE
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41978273 01-40-33801 RENTAL EXPENSE
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
inv: 5295157006 01-40-33800 ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 253065350 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
0175247 10/25
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33701 CABLE/INTERNET
0175247 10/25
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33701 CABLE/INTERNET
0295698 10/25
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

0294774 10/25
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC

Inv: 39087-3 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS
EVT TECH

Inv: 7479 01-40-37700 NEW-VEHICLES
GALLS LLC

Inv: 032715341 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS
GAS N WASH

inv: 5708 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020436 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020499 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF CHEIFS OF POLICE

Inv: 20237 01-40-38901 DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS
ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF CHEIFS OF POLICE

Inv: 20536 01-40-38901 DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS
ILLINOIS TOLLWAY

inv: G123000007965 01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES
JAMES HERR & SONS

Inv: 127371 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS-STARCOM13108 COLLECTI

Inv: 8764220250902 01-40-33702 RADIO SERVICE
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.

Inv: 411191494 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
VERIZON WIRELESS

Inv: 6125162912 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

$397.00

$33.94

$361.14

$193.55

$1,905.96

$129.30

$161.41

$53.60

$201.50

$84.42

$11,614.25

$34.37

$56.00

$508.41

$632.63

$115.00

$265.00

$15.80

$70.19

$2,081.00

$408.50

$635.06

Page 4of 20  Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON £ PETERSON

Term Date: 10/16/2025



A Village Of Steger
ﬁ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
g AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

VITAL RECORDS CONTROL
Inv: 5545119 01-40-38917 RECORD DISPOSAL ... %7035
Dept: 01-40 Total: ~ $46,705.23

Fund 01 Total:  $108,788.11

Page 50f 20 Exscuted: 10/16/2025 3:44:3¢ PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User; CAMFRON E PETERSCN  Term Date: 10/16/2025



3320 Lewis Avenue, - Steger IL 60475

% Village Of Steger

Y AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 03
Dept: 03-30

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 14492 03-30-33502

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 41547853 (3-30-33801

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 41978273 03-30-33201
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106
0031978 10/25

COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 253065350
COMED

Inv: 0017281222
10/25

EVERON, LLC
Inv: 3242955710/25 03-30-33704
FIRE SCIENCE TECHNIQUES LTD
Inv: IVOO779786 03-30-31100
JABAAY'S DOOR AND WINDOWS

tnv: CHRISTINE 03-30-31100
MEYER

MERTS HVAC
Inv: 1-4939720
NICOR GAS

Inv: 03-88-64-1000 4 03-30-33200
10/25

WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC
Inv: 6011838-0 (3-30-33500

03-30-33701

03-30-33700

03-30-33100

03-30-31100

Dept: 03-31
COMED

Inv: 0123308000
10/25

COMED

Inv: 5641444444
10/25

COMED

Inv: 6857423333
10/25

NICOR GAS

Inv: 55-73-55-1000 4 03-31-33200
10/25

03-31-33100

03-31-33100

03-31-33100

SHOREWGOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-486643 03-31-31300

SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-488625 03-31-31300

CLEANING SERVICE

RENTAL-EQUIPMENT

RENTAL-EQUIPMENT

CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

TELEPHONE

ELECTRICITY

SECURITY SYSTEM

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-BUILDING

HEATING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY

HEATING

MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

$1,812.00
$33.94
$332.13

$44.48

$383.01

$56.05

$80.07
$204.00

$800.00

$283.50

$178.18

$103.48

Dept: 03-30 Total: $4,310.84

$161.85

$773.55

$72.16

$57.12

$22.36

$4.14

Pagesof 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM

Report: AP Invoices - Wamant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



Village Of Steger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
s AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP

Inv: 037681 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS | $78.47

Dept 031 Total:  $1,169.65
Fund 03 Total: $5,480.49

Page v of 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3

Crg: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



% Village Of Steger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 06
Dept: 06-00

ACE HARDWARE-CRETE

Inv: 199343/1 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156486 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156491 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

inv: 156496 06-00-31507 MAINT-METERS
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5295157002 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 253065350 06-00-33700 TELEPHONE
COMED

Inv: 5540817000 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC

10/25
DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 9 06-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
FERGUSOCN FACILITIES SUPPLY

Inv: 0536390 06-00-37507 NEW-METERS
HACH COMPANY

Inv: 321542163 06-00-33907 CHEMICALS
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 194904 06-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 194905 06-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv; 194806 06-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
HELSEL JEFPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 968293 06-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020436 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv; 35020499 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
MERTS HVAC

Inv: 1-4957754 06-00-31502 MAINT-PUMPS
MERTS HVAC

Inv: 1-4999274 06-00-31502 MAINT-PUMPS
QUADIENT, INC

Inv: 17839864 06-00-33600 POSTAGE
NICOR GAS

Inv: 16-13-45-1000 3 06-00-33200 HEATING

10/25

NICOR GAS

$39.93

$125.98

$62.09

$17.99

$18.20

$383.01

$59.17

$1,500.00

$1.994.18

$733.48

$237.00

$48.00

$202.00

$417.25

$802.51

$229.49

$256.66

$971.00

$1,233.24

$155.02

Page & of 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User; CAMERON E PETERSON

Termn Date: 10/16/2025



% Village Of Steger

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

EEr AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 25-33-55-1000 1 06-00-33200
10/25

SUBURBAN LABORATORIES INC

Inv: GA5004896 06-00-34800
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 215 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 218 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 225 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 226 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 227 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

inv: 229 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 231 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 233 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 273 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 274 06-00-31504.01
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201171811 06-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201171817 06-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201172953 06-00-33800
USA BLUE BOOK

Inv: INV00846302 06-00-33501
USA BLUE BOOK

Inv: INVO0847361 06-00-33501
USA BLUE BOOK

Inv: INV00847456 06-00-33501
VERIZON WIRELESS

Inv: 6125162912 06-00-33700

HEATING

WATER TESTING FEES

MAINT-MAINS QUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS QUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS QUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR

MAINT-BUILDING

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

Dept: 06-00 Total:
Fund 06 Total:

$55.60

$290.00

$8.270.00

$6,313.75

$10,040.50

$11,211.00

$4,379.50

$2,725.00

$6,531.33

$3,540.00

$4,917.50

$4,910.00

$55.19

$126.61

$122.09

$1,040.18

$69.99

$66.75

$303.24

$74,454.43
$74,454.43

Page 9 of 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM

Reporl: AP Inveoices - Wamant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERCN E PETERSON

Term Date: 10/16/2025



3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

ﬁ Village Of Steger

i AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 07
Dept: 07-00

ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156440 07-00-31805
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156442 07-00-31805
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156444 07-00-31805
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156437 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156443 07-00-33501

CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5295157002 07-00-33501
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 07-00-33700
0172327 10/25

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 07-00-33701
0172327 10/25

DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 7 07-00-31700
DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 3 07-00-31805
DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 4 07-00-31805
DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 5 07-00-31805
DAVID WHEELER

Inv: 6 07-00-31805
DAVID WHEELER

fnv: 8 07-00-31805
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 194904 07-00-31100
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 194805 07-00-31100
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

Inv: 194906 07-00-31100
HELSEL JEPPERSON ELECTRICAL INC

inv: 968293 07-00-31100
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020436 07-00-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020499 07-00-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35020437 07-00-33501

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-BUILDING

GASOLINE & OIL

GASOLINE & QIL

SHOP SUPPLIES

$29.39

$26.25

$4.99

$39.58

$12.93

$18.20

$74.46

$145.75

$700.00

$500.00

$150.00

$300.00

$200.00

$950.00

$237.00

$48.00

$202.00

$417.25

$802.51

$229.49

$975.25

Pages 10 of 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Repert: AP Inveices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON

Term Date: 10/16/2025



3w

@ Village Of Steger

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

at AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE

Inv: 20250906082 07-00-34201
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 156850 07-00-37800
KANKAKEE SPRING & ALIGNMENT

nv: W 24394 07-00-31805
M&K TRUCK CENTERS

Inv: 219553SC 07-00-31805
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-667350 07-00-31700
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-667652 07-00-31700
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-668197 07-00-31700
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-667653 07-00-31805
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-668332 07-00-33501
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC

Inv: 6981-648181 07-00-33501
O'REILLY AUTOQ PARTS

Inv: 3414-362564 07-00-31700
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-362564 07-00-31805
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

fnv: 3414-362591 07-00-31805
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-362694 07-00-31805
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-361453 07-00-33501
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Inv: 3414-362346 07-00-33501
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-486643 07-00-31700
SHOREWOOD HOME & AUTO, INC.

Inv: 02-488625 07-00-31700
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP

Inv: 037681 07-00-31700
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

fnv: 1201171811 07-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

inv: 1201171817 07-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPCRATION

Inv: 1201172953 07-00-33800

PHYSICALS $27.00
NEW-TOOLS & WORK EQUIPMENT $6,240.00
MAINT-VEHICLES $8,422.79
MAINT-VEHICLES $93.80
MAINT-MOTCRIZED EQUIPMENT $103.78
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $85.96
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $39.42
MAINT-VEHICLES $6.99
SHOF SUPPLIES $1,102.92
SHOP SUPPLIES {$168.37)
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $17.76
MAINT-VEHICLES $121.70
MAINT-VEHICLES $37.97
MAINT-VEHICLES $83.28
SHOP SUPPLIES $163.59
SHOP SUPPLIES $85.96
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $22.37
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $4.14
MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT $78.48
MAINT-BUILDING $55.19
UNIFORM SERVICE $126.61
UNIFORM SERVICE $122.08
Dept: 07-00 Total: $22,936.47

Fund 07 Total: $22,936.47

Page 110f20  Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 P Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43

User: CAMERON E PETERSCN  Term Dale: 10/16/2025



= Village Of Steger
% 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
St AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 08
Dept: 08-00

AMERICA'S PARKING REMARKING
Inv: VILLAGE OF 08-00-31200 MAINT-STREETS & IMPROVEMENTS $4,815.00
STEGER

COMED
!Inc;.:’:22648731222 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $224.16

COMED
Inv: 4951523333 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $52.64
10/25
COMED
Inv: 7834323333 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $31.34
10125
COMED
Inv: 8707362000 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $149.04
10/25
COMED
Inv: 9085218000 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $139.70
10/25 e e . . . . _— P e e me 4 mm i
Dept: 0_8-0_0 Total: $5,41188
Fund 08 Total; $5,411.88

Page 120f 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



Village Of Steger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

it AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 15
Dept: 15-00
ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST
Inv: S-INVQQ7035 15-00-36100 CASUALTY $5,327.09
ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST
Inv: S-INV007095 15-00-36700 CASUALTY $406.50
ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGMENT TRUST
[nv: S-INV0O7110 15-00-36100 CASUALTY $727,7 2873?77
o Dept: 15-00 Total:  $8,017.36
Fund 15 Total:  $8,017.36

Page 130f 20  Execuled: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



g Village Of Steger

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

LI AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 16
Dept: 16-00
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 253065350 16-00-33700

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 16-00-33700
0172350 10/25

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 16-00-33701
0172350 10/25

NICOR GAS

Inv: 13-03-83-1000 2 16-00-33200
10/25

VERIZON WIRELESS
Inv: 6125162912 16-00-33700

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

HEATING FUEL

TELEPHONE

Dept: 16-00 Total:
Fund 16 Total:

$326.01

$95.41
$85.92
$55.68

$67.44
$630.46

| $630.46

Page 140f 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM

Report: AP Inveices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



“ Village Of Steger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

i AP invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 21
Dept: 21-00
RYAN LLC
Inv: 827913 21-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING EEES - $14063
Dept: 21-00 Total: $140.63
Fund 21 Total: $140.63

Page 150f 20 Executed: 10/16/2025 3.44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



- Viliage UT >reger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

Eng AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 22
Dept: 22-00
RYAN LLC
Inv: 827913 22-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING FEES $140.62
| | Dept:2200Total:  $140.62
Fund 22 Total: $140.62

Page 16 0f 20  Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2026



VIlIage uT dreger
% 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

it AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 23
Dept: 23-00
RYAN LLC
Inv: 827213 23-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERVICES $140.62
| © Depr23w0Tom:  $14062
Fund 23 Total: $140.62

Page 17 of 20  Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org: 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025



B vHIage uT dIeger
ﬁ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

L AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -
Fund: 26
Dept: 26-00
RYAN LLC
Inv: 827913 26-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERVICES _ $140.63
Dept: 26-00 Total: $140.63
Fund 26 Total: $140.63

Page 186 of 20  Executed: 10/16/2025 3:44:30 PM  Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 Org 43 User: CAMERON E PETERSON  Term Date: 10/16/2025





